

PROFILE STATEMENT

I am a committed and organized professional Freelancer with a strong passion and have gained more than five years of experience in helping individuals and companies with their language translation, voice recording and teaching. I developed a mature and responsible approach to work globally through the internet in both marketplace and personal company!

CONTACT

PHONE: +48 512 215 588

EMAIL: aleksandrahasan@gmail.com

WEBSITE: https://englishpolishtranslator.com

ADDRESS IN POLAND

Street: Płk. Stanisława Dąbka Apartament: 26/16 City: Elbląg ZIP: 82-300 Poland

ALEKSANDRA HASAN

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelancer – Translator, Writer, & Voice over artist Online marketplace (Fiverr) 2017–Present

In 2017 I started providing translation, writing and voice recording services on the biggest marketplace Fiverr and very quickly I achieved about 500 positive reviews. I am happily proud to introduce myself as a successful freelance professional! And there are details about my works on the portfolio.

Self-employed and owner Aleksandra Hasan JĘZYK ANGIELSKI - TŁUMACZENIA 2019-Present

In 2019, I started my new startup business based in Poland and registered as well! Providing translation services locally.

EDUCATION

The Józef Piłsudski Primary School no 9 in Elbląg | Poland 1988-1996 Elementary School Course

The Commission of National Education High School no 4 in Elbląg | Poland 1996-2000 High school (English profile)

The Jadwiga Romanowska Medical Vocational School in Elbląg | Poland 2000-2002 Occupational Therapy Technician

Elblag University of Humanities and Economics in Elblag | Poland 2002-2005

Faculty of Pedagogy (A Bachelor of Resocialization Degree Course) NB: not attaining at final semester exam due to family-problems!

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

- Reading Literature
- Writing Blog
- Learning New Things
- Camping
- Crocheting Wool
- Musical Theatre

ACHIEVEMENTS

- From 40+ different countries' international clients took my services.
- I provided services already 600+ buyers.
- Done about 3 thousand projects.
- Achieve nearly 500 reviews and all of them are positive.

SKILLS

- Voice Recording
- Translation
- Article Writing
- Proofreading
- Teaching

PROFESSIONAL REFERENCE DETAILS OF MY TWO CLIENTS

- Company: Thimba Media
 Contact Person: Lesego Lembede
 Phone: 0812895491
 E-mail: lesego@thimbamedia.com
- Company: Povney, LLC Contact Person: Mykhailo Korniienko (Chief Operations Officer) Phone: +1 (415) 988-8303 E-mail: info@povney.com